8-DN-EJF Document 249-6 Filed 11/17/17 Page 1 0f 2 /15 506 pm

LeRoy CUSD No. 2 Mail - RaPower3 Notlce of 99(2 fency

RaPower3 Notlce of Deﬁmency

Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com> Sat, Dec 26, 2015 at 11:44 AM
To: Paul Jones <paul@pauljonesattorney.com>
Cc: Brian Zeleznik <zeleznikb@leroyk12.org>, Jessica Woodward <jessicawoodward@cpaauto.com>

Hello Paul,

The Zelezniks lost their appeal. Attached is their Notice of Deficiency. Please petition the court on their behalf within
the 90-day time frame.

Brian and Jessica, Please know that Paul Jones is very good at his job as a tax court attorney. Neldon Johnson will
pay for Paul's fees. | will keep you informed as we go along. | think your case will be heard a few months from now.

Probably the earliest would be next June or July. Thanks for your patience. | think we are in good shape- so stay
positive. Regards, Greg

From: jessicawoodward@cpaauto.com

To: greg@rapower3.com, zeleznikb@leroyk12.org
Subject: Brian J (BJ) and Amy Zeleznik

Date: Mon, 21 Dec 2015 13:05:55 -0600

Hi BJ and Greg
GREG — PLEASE EMAIL US TO CONFIRM RECEIPT.

Attached is the IRS notice denying BJ's appeal request.

It is dated 12/17/15. A request to contest this in appeals court must be made within 90 days. As discussed previously,
| will not be handling this. The assigned attorney must make this request.

***Plaase forward this to the appropriate party to take care of. | am assuming it will be the law firm handling all
respective cases.

BJ — Now that this will be handled with the tax court attorneys, my role will be limited. However | am always available

to provide any documents requested.
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Jessica Woodward

Woodward & Associates, Inc.

1707 Clearwater Avenue

Bloomington, IL 61704

Work Phone: 309-662-8797

Work Fax: 309-662-9438

Cell Phone: 309-212-1007

Email: jessicawoodward@cpaauto.com

This electronic message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing,
copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the

sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the original message without making
any copies.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To the extent that this message or any attachment concerns tax matters, it is not
intended to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by
law.
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paul@pauljonesattorney.com <paul@pauljonesattorney.com=> Sat, Dec 26, 2015 at 11:18 PM
To: Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com>
Cc: Brian Zeleznik <zeleznikb@leroyki2.org>, Jessica Woodward <Jessxcawoodward@cpaauto com>

Thanks. We'll get a peﬁﬁoﬁ filed. Regards,

-Paul

From: Greg Shepard [mailto:greg@rapower3.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2015 10:45 AM

To: Paul Jones

Cc: Brian Zeleznik; Jessica Woodward

Subject: RaPower3 Notice of Deficiency
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